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The building was constructed in 1904. Originally there had
been essentially just one big room, with "conveniences" out-of-
doors. There were separate cloakrooms and entrances for boys
and girls. These entrances were consolidated and indoor plumbing
added later. The building is 34' x 19 1/2" on the Northeast side
and 21 1/2 feet on the Southwest side. It has a_brick base that
is 3 feet 4 inches from the top of the base to ‘the “roofline is
13 feet. It has a slanted cedar shingle roof. The exterior sides
are covered with asbestos siding. There have been few changes
since its construction. The only ones are the bell tower was
removed; the north stairway and entryway removed, ‘a “path¥oom has
been added and an oil heater was installed in the back room.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The one-room schoolhouse was used until 1951 when the Long
Beach Island Consolidated School was established. The school
was used by children from the whole northern end of Long Beach
Island. The schoolhouse has deep association with the history of
the area. After this the building became the Barnegat Light Museum.

The school room itself seems to have changed very little,
although the desks have been removed. Originally, there were rows
of student's desks running down the room; from south (the front
of the room) to north, each row made up a class. The higher
classes were in the eastern most row and the teacher's desk was
usually the Southeastern quadrant of the room. The lower classes
were along the western wall, here the blackboards were lower for
the younger pupils. An old wood stove heated the room, it is still
in the northwestern corner. of. the classroom.

Initially, all the classés up to the eighth grade received
their lessons there, but by. 1942, it had gone.down to the.fifth-
grade. At its height the school probably had about thlrty students
from Barnegat City and Harvey Cedars. ST D e .

.The school boasted one supply room and the consignment of .
books, tablets, pencils, crayons, chalk and the whole school was
taught together. However, the pupils helped to teach each other:
fifth graders helped the kindergarten children with their lessons,
S0 everyone was usually aware of what the other classes were being
taught.

The schoolhouse has always been the scene of great activity.
This is evidenced in the School Record which runs for 252 pages,
from Volume 1, Number 1, September 26, 1902 to Volume 6, Number 8§,
November 9, 1908. The Record begins when school sessions took
place in one of two little houses, the other was rented, exactly
alike. The school first opened September 22, Howard R. Strelman,
a teacher in the school, wrote the first entry. All but one child
of school age in the community was present that day. An unsigned
entry on November 16, 1903 states, "school was begun in the new
schoolhouse on Monday, and it is a very pleasant change from the
0ld schoolhouse." Most of the entries in the record are of
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

important events happening on local, national and even world
levels. Eight items were noted in the front of the record which
were to be included each week:

1. The weather for the week;

2. Record of attendkﬁbe for week, together with those
scholars named who deserve special mention for good
lessons and deportment;

3. Anything new on school work;

4. Local news of interest;

5. National news of interest

6. Criticism of any grammatical errors noticed at school;

7. Name of the editor for the following week;

8. Quotation or selection from some good author.

Barnegat Light Schoolhouse is no longer used as a school, but

has retained much of the appearance it originally had over 70 years
ago. It is significant because it represents the beginnings of

public school education in Barengat Light. Also it tells a little
about the way of life in this community at the turn of the century.




